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Rivera, Maribel
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From:j ' Jim Carmona [jcarmona@arcpointlabs.com]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 1:12 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change Principal place of business address and other information
Attachments: image003.jpg

Please change or add the following information for Laboratory Testing of Central Florida, Inc.;

Name of the Corporation is: LABORATORY TESTING OF CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC.
Document file number is: P11000029702
Filed: March 25, 2011

Principal place of business address on file: 815 Sutter Loop, Longwood, FL 32750
New Principal place of business address: 270 5. NORHTLAKE BLVD., SUITE 1004, ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

Mailing address of the corporation on file: 815 Sutter Loop, Longwood, FL 32750
New mailing address of the corporation: 270 S. NORTHLAKE BLVD., SUITE 1004, ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

eMail address on file is: jim.carmona@earthlink.net

New eMail address is: jcarmona@arcpointlabs.com

FEI/EIN is: 45-1267527
Thank you for making these changes.

Sincerely,
James Carmona, Ur.

jim carmona | executive vice president/coo

p. 407-951-7575
m. 203-586-9354
m. 407-571-9844

270 s. norhtlake blvd.,, suite 1004,
altamonte springs, fl 32701
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